

REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF HALTON

Report to Chairman and Members of the Solid Waste Management
Committee

From R. Mohammed, Director of Planning and Development

Date 84 08 10

Report No DPD 152/84

Re: Landfill Environmental Assessment Stage 2 C Final
Work Program, Completion Date Update.

RECOMMENDATION

1. That DPD 152/84 regarding the Landfill Environmental Assessment Stage 2C Final Work Program Completion Date Update be received for information.

REPORT

On June 6, 1984, Council adopted the Landfill Environmental Assessment Stage 2C Final Work Program. The Final Work Program, Analysis of Submissions document and the Comparison of Changes document were all circulated to the Environmental Assessment mailing list for their information as directed by Council. The Interim Report on Public Concerns and Issues prepared by Myra Schiff Consultants Limited (DPD 123/84) for the Landfill Environmental Assessment Study was also circulated for information.

The field work authorized in the 2C Final Work Program is now complete. The second set of Community Work Shops that were scheduled to discuss preliminary impact forecasts and mitigation measures has been deferred. These workshops, the comparative analysis of impacts and the conceptual site plans are awaiting the resolution of the Energy From Waste study and the determination of the capacity required to be landfilled. Stage 2C of the Landfill Environmental Assessment was scheduled for completion at the end of August assuming that the Energy From Waste Study would be resolved in early July. Since the Energy From Waste final report is scheduled for Council on September 5, 1984, the Stage 2C Work Program is delayed at least one month and a

REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF HALTON

Report to Chairman and Members of the Solid Waste Management
Committee

From R. Mohammed, Director of Planning and Development

Date 84 08 10

Report No DPD 153/84

Re: Landfill Environmental Assessment Stage 2 C -
Submission of Hydrogeological Test Drilling
Results

RECOMMENDATION

1. That DPD 153/84 on Landfill
Environmental Assessment submission
of Hydrogeological Test Drilling
Results be received and circulated
to the Environment Assessment
mailing list for information.

REPORT

Hydrology Consultants Limited have completed hydrogeology test drilling and laboratory analysis for Candidate Landfill Sites A,B,C,D,& E. Several citizen's groups requested access to the results as soon as they were available. The drilling information has been conveyed to Mr. Blair S. Taylor of the Concerned Ratepayers Over Waste (CROW) Group, Mr. John Komow of the Milton Environmental Advisory Group, and Mr. Neil Perkins of Gore and Storrie on behalf of the Town of Oakville. The results have also been released to Mr. Brown a consultant with the Tremaine Brittania Citizens Group. All individuals involved signed an agreement prepared by Osler Hoskin, and Harcourt, the Region's Solicitor, to not release the data to any one else until SWMC has considered this report. In addition, a meeting has been arranged with Hydrology Consultants Limited to view the actual samples.

The data is contained in a report entitled Halton Environmental Assessment Hydrogeologic Test Drilling Information, July 27, 1984 (available in Councillors' Lounge). The report includes airphoto maps of the drilling locations and borehole log records for each test location.

Walker, Wright, Young
Associates Limited

** DPD 153/84 **
** SCHEDULE A **

10 August, 1984

Regional Municipality of Halton
Planning & Development Department
P.O. Box 7000
1151 Bronte Road
Oakville, Ontario
L6J 6E1

Attention: Mr. R. Mohammed

15 Delisle Avenue
Toronto, Ontario
M4V 1S8
416/968-3511

Dear Sir:

Re: Halton Environmental Assessment - Stage 2C
Hydrogeological Test Drilling Results

A copy of Hydrology Consultants report of July 27, 1984, on the above-noted drilling program was submitted to you for information purposes. We are continuing with our detailed analysis of the candidate sites, including social, economic and cultural factors as well as an assessment of the costs of mitigating measures.

As you know, the test drilling data and laboratory analysis from the hydrogeologic survey has been provided to a few individuals and/or groups in Halton at their request, in accordance with the Region's undertaking to provide the drilling data, and we feel that the Solid Waste Management Committee should be kept informed of the consulting team's progress in Stage 2C to date.

We will be attending the Solid Waste Management Committee meeting on August 13, 1984 at 9:30 a.m. to respond to general enquiries on the drilling data from the Committee.

Yours truly,



Peter R. Walker, M.C.I.P.
Partner

PRW/le

Peter R. Walker
B.A. M.Sc. M.C.I.P.
James M. Wright
B.Arch. M.R.A.I.C.
Richard D. Young
B.Sc. M.Arch. M.R.A.I.C. R.I.B.A.